FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

FOI Request: 

Questions: 

1. What is your current invoice process: 
We have a team of Accounts Payable (AP) staff who work on a rota basis to complete all supplier invoice processing duties in the following order: 

1. All suppliers invoices are currently emailed to generic Accounts Payable inbox where they are checked and forwarded to invoice validation system;  

2. All invoices are validated in Proactis – invoice validation system and exported to
Unit 4 Financials system; 

3. We match all with already completed GRN (Good Receipt Notifications) which 
are related to prepared in advance Purchase Order commitments. 

4. All invoices are paid via BACs payment run according to their due dates. Our

payment terms are 30 days for general suppliers and 21 days for local suppliers.


2. What systems do you use for managing and processing invoices and also for catalogues:
Proactis – invoice validation system

Unit 4 Business World (U4BW) – Financials system 

We do not have a catalogue

3. How many invoices were processed in FY19? 

2019/20 - 81166

4. In what format do you currently receive invoices? 

PDF via email

5. Are you currently meeting the EU invoicing Directive 2014/55/EU?

We deal with UK invoices only but, yes, we can accept invoices in electronical format from all suppliers in compliance with the approved European standards. 

6. How many EDI invoices were processed in FY19?

None 

7. Do Accounts Payable check every invoice received? 

Yes

8. Does the authority currently have a PO system or non PO system? 

PO system only, we do not accept invoices (they are sent back) without a PO.

9. What is the split between PO and non PO invoices? 

Not applicable. 

10. Do you have an invoice matching process? If so, is this done manually? 

This is done in our invoice validation system – Proactis 


11. How are you currently reporting on invoice spend? 

This information is updated to our transparency and open data page every month.

This letter constitutes a refusal notice under Section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because an exemption under Section 21 of the Act is being applied, namely the information is accessible by other means. This can be found on the open data page.
https://data.leicester.gov.uk/explore/dataset/expenditure-exceeding-ps500-2020/information/

Q12. Are you claiming back VAT on invoices? 

Yes.  All is done via the LCC VAT department. 


Q13. How many FTE's do you have in your AP team? 

7

Q14. What % of invoices were paid late in FY19?

14% of invoices were paid outside of payment terms. This was mainly due to disputes rather than processing issues with AP. 

15. What are your top 5 types of spend?

Residential Care, Supported Living fees, Building Works, Biffa Unitarity Charge, Consultancy Fees.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
